Lissa Rowan

From: Lissa Rowan

Sent: 02 December 2021 11:40

Subject: Notice of Review: Planning Application 21/01250/PPP
Dear Sir/Madam,

Notification of Committee Meeting

Notice of Review: Planning Application 21/01250/PPP - Erect dwelling house with detached
garage at Florries Field, Damhead, Rafford

| refer to previous correspondence in regard to the above application and would advise you that all
relevant documents in respect of the above Notice of Review (NOR) will be submitted to a
meeting of the Moray Local Review Body (MLRB) to be held on Thursday 16 December 2021 at
9:30 am.

An agenda, together with all the relevant documents in respect of all NORs to be considered at
this meeting will be made available approximately 7 days prior to the meeting.

Both the Agenda and the Webcast can be viewed at
https://moray.cmis.uk.com/moray/CouncilandGovernance/Committees/tabid/62/ctl/ViewCMIS_Co
mmitteeDetails/mid/381/id/12/Default.aspx.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the above details.

Yours faithfully,

Lissa Rowan
Committee Services Officer
Clerk to the MLRB
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